To: 529distribution.com 529distribution.com]
Cc: nfu.nl @nfu.nl]
From: coronabeschermingsmiddelen

Sent: Sat 3/21/2020 9:20:57 AM
Subject: FW: 3M 1860 N95 masks
Received: Sat 3/21/2020 9:20:57 AM

image001.ipg

Dear sir/madam,

Thank you for your message.

115139

With this e-mail I will send your message to the central procurement team. They will take your offer into consideration and

(if applicable) will contact you.

Kind regards,

Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie
Team Corona
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag
Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag |

van: INECEECN) JEXE @ minvws.nl>

Verzonden: zaterdag 21 maart 2020 10:03

Aan: coronabheschermingsmiddelen <coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl>

cc: INEEEDND -BEEEDM o minvws.ni>
Onderwerp: FW: 3M 1860 N95 masks

Fyi
Cr.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work(www blackberry.com)

Van: ﬂ@ 529distribution.com>
Verzonden: 20 mrt. 2020 23:24
Aan: Mimister van VWS
Onderwerp: 3M 1860 N95 masks

Mr. De Jonge,

| hope this message finds you well. | am a distributor out if the US who has some of the much needed 3M

masks to help fight the COVID-19 Virus. | had been working with a broker in Amsterdam who was stating that
he was procuring product for your department. We were at the last phase of the process when they could not
provide documentation as to where the product was going. They would not disclose any information and just

kept telling us "it is the government they have moneg". With this being said, | am taking a shot in the dark and

reaching out to you to see if there is a need. | have

Please let me know if you are interested.

units on the Netherlands right now available for
you to purchase at a cost of [EEEI that can be picked up as early as Monday!
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529 Distribution
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Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone



